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M G ma|l Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Fwd: R-43V, OOM102

5 messages

Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk> 9 January 2026 at 14:58
Reply-To: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk

To: Emily Morton <emily.morton@viamed.co.uk>, Kate Griffitths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>, Agib Majeed
<agib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>, Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Ryan Swaine

International Sales Manager
VIAMED

www.viamed.co.uk

Email: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk
Office: +44 (0) 1535 634542
Mobile: +44 (0) 7803 907117

Check out our product portfolio at:
www.viamed.co.uk/productportfolio

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: WQL Med Kft. <wgl@wql.hu>
Date: Fri, 9 Jan 2026 at 14:43
Subject: RE: R-43V, OOM102

To: <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: <wgl@wql.hu>

Dear Ryan,
Please find our next order attached.

Betti

Kind Regards:
Dr. Betti Serédi

managing director

WQL MED Ltd.
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From: Ryan Swaine [mailto:ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk]
Sent: Friday, January 9, 2026 2:24 PM

To: WQL Med Kft.

Subject: Re: R-43V, OOM102

Hi Betti
Thank you very much and all the very best to you.
0110043 Oxygen sensor R-43V. Pack of 2 sensors = EUR €70 EXW

O0OM102
0110020 Oxygen sensor R-22Vi = EUR €30.20 EXW

Best regards

Ryan

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
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On Fri, 9 Jan 2026 at 12:51, WQL Med Kft. <wgl@wql.hu> wrote:

Hello Ryan,

| wish you Happy New Year!

| need your expertise again. Firstly, | would like to ask for the current price of R-43V O2 sensor, and |
will also need O2 sensor compatible with OOM102. Please send me a quote for this as well.

Thank you.
Betti

Kind Regards:

Dr. Betti Serédi
managing director

WQL MED Ltd.

Szeged, Hungary
+36 30 339 56 96

=

é Save a tree. Don't print this e-mail unless it's really necessary.

E 01-09 order SpiroTrueH+R-43V+R22Vi 26220004.pdf
255K

Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> 9 January 2026 at 15:29
To: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk

Cc: Emily Morton <emily.morton@viamed.co.uk>, Aqgib Majeed <agib.majeed@yviamed.co.uk>, Sophie Lines
<sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Bcce: Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

on with
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Kind regards

Kate Giriffiths
Office Administrator
Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Check out our product portfolio at:
www.viamed.co.uk/productportfolio

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call 44 (0)1535 634542

[Quoted text hidden]

Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> 9 January 2026 at 15:29
To: Kate Griffitths <kate.griffiths@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>
Date: Fri, 9 Jan 2026 at 15:01

Subject: Re: R-43V, OOM102

To: WQL Med Kft. <wgl@wql.hu>

Dear Betti
Thank you very much.

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
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Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> 9 January 2026 at 15:36
To: WQL Med Kft <wgl@wql.hu>
Bcce: Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

Good afternoon Betti,

Thank you for your order.

Please see snip below. Carriage will be added at time of invoice as usual.
Please let me know if you would like me to change it to a confirmed order.

The sensor dates are: R-43v - November 2025 and R-22vi - September 2025.

riced In Euros

Order Confirmation CVM161 13§ Page 1

CIP Carriage and Insurance Paid To WQL MED Kft, Hungary * Incoterms(R) 2020
Your Viamed Contact for this Order Confirmation : kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Item Reference Description Quantity Unit Unit Vat Total

4310009 SpiroTrue H - Single use flow sensor 50 39.00 0.00 1,850.00
Tariff 9018199000 Box of 6
CoQ Germany
Ref. 1030132000

Due Date 12 Jan 2026

0110043 Viamed Oxygen Sensor R-43V - Pack of 2 1 70.00 0.00 70.00
g%ﬁgg:raie‘gom Warranty period: 6 months from invoice date

Due Date 12 Jan 2026

0110020 Viamed Oxygen Sensor R-22Vi 2 30.20 0.00 60.40

Tariff 9019209000
CoO Germany Due Date 12 Jan 2026

INS Insurance 1 20.80 0.00 20.80

PPUPS6 UPS Courier Delivery - Standard 1 0.00 0.00 0.00

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths
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

WQL Med Kft. <wgl@wql.hu> 12 January 2026 at 08:59
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: wgl@wql.hu

Dear Kate,

Pls proceed, thank you.

Betti

Kind Regards:

Dr. Betti Serédi
managing director

WQL MED Ltd.

Szeged, Hungary

+36 30339 56 96
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